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From: Tom Beezer

To: Jane MacLeod 5 GRO i> 

Subject: RE: Dial in details [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Date: Wed, 20 Mar 2019 10:52:24 +0000 

Importance: Normal 

Inline-Images: image001.png; image94dfe2.PNG; image 1427ac.PNG; image47ebf4.PNG 

Thanks Jane 

I'll dial in then. 

Tom Beezer 
Partner 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

m' GRO 
e: !._._._._._._._._._..._._._._._._._._._._._._..... 

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts 

Join us for Disrupting Disputes 2.0 
20 March 2019 at the British Library 

Book your place here 

WOMBLE womblebonddickinson.com 

r 
BOND

~' 

From: Jane MacLeod [mailto:; GRO 
Sent: 20 March 2019 10:51 
To: Tom Beezer 
Subject: Dial in details 

Dial in details for 11.45 (in case I hadn't sent them?) — please join if you can. We will need to be able to 
write up the call afterwards and/or add to the summary from Monday. 

Thanks 

WBON0001803 0001 
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Dial in number: ; GRO 

Participant Passcode: Chair Passcode: 

Jane MacLeod 

Group Director of Legal, Risk & Governance 

Ground Floor 
20 Finsbury Street 

LONDON 
EC2Y 9AQ 

Mobile ,__,_ 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the 
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this 
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete 
this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the 
sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury 
Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ. 

"Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can be 
found on our website at www.postoffice.co.uk/privacy"
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